
State of Florida 

DATE: January 4,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

RE: Revise CASR Title €or Docket No. 041254-TI 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket: 

, The company name should read as: 

Mark Nichols d/b/a Telphonic 

See documentation attached. This is a fictitious company narne, not a corporation. 

Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532. 
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Division of Corporations Page 1 of 1 

Document Number 
GO4338700081 

Expiration Date 
12/3 1/2009 

Total Pages 
00000000 1 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Current Owners 
00000000 1 

Events Filed 
000000000 

Date Filed 
12/03/2004 

County 
MULTIPLE 

FEI Number 
NONE 

NO Filing History 

Name & Address FEI Number I Charter Number 
NICHOLS, MARK 

2550 E DESSER INN RD #900 
LAS VEGAS, NV 8912i 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 
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